Smlouva ¢. 2962022

Dodavatel: Thomann GmbH, 1C: 207/132/90050, DIC: DE257375233
Kupujici: Jana¢kova konzervator v Ostravé, prispévkova organizace, IC: 00602078, DIC: CZ00602078

From: Thomann <cesko@thomann.de>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 12:15 PM

To: Kahankova Romana <romana.kahankova@jko.cz>
Subject: Vase objednavka u firmy Thomann (14657384)

Vazené damy, vazeni panové,
dékujeme za Vasi objednavku u firmy Thomann a za projevenou dlvéru v nase produkty a sluzby.

Objedndvku ¢. 202249.895409 timto potvrzujeme a posildme platebni udaje.

Fakturacni adresa Dodaci adresa

Janackova konzervator v Ostrave
Ceskobratrska 958/40
CZ-70200 Ostrava 2

Janackova konzervator v Ostrave,
prispevkova organizace
Ceskobratrska 958/40

CZ-70200 Ostrava 2

Platebni metoda

Zakaznické Cislo
Druh zakazky

Cislo zakazky

14657384
Objednavka

202249.895409

Datum zakazky 07.12.2022
DIC CZ00602078
ZpUsob doruceni UPS

Bankovni pfevod 100 715,73 CZK
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Objednané produkty

A

1x K&M 21449

K&M 21449 Speaker Stand Set - comprising
2x speaker stands and 1x bag. Adjustable
stands with clamp lever and additional
security screw, 35mm diameter pipe, 50kg
maximum load, adjustable height (1270-
1930mm). Colour: Black

Cislo produktu 358353 2 754,55 CzZK

2x EV ZXA1-90B

EV ZXA1-90B - active full-range speaker
(8"+1"), 800W (500W RMS), 126dB
maximum SPL, 90°x 50° CD horn (rotatable
to 50° x 90°), XLR in/out, XLR/jack combi
input, switchable mic/line input, switchable hi-
pass filter for sub-top application, pole mount,
plastic housing (PP), suitable for top and
wedge applications. Dimensions: 457 x 282 x
264mm. Weight: 8.6kg. Colour: Black;
Suitable cover: Art. 277349 (not included)

Cislo produktu 243184 - Cena

za jednotku 11 396,69 CZK 22 793,38 CZK

2x Sommer Cable The Spirit XXL Ins. 6.0
AS

Sommer Cable The Spirit XXL 6,0 Angled -
Straight - high end instrument cable with 2
shields, 1x Neutrik angled jack NP2RX-BAG
> Neutrik jack straight NP2X-BAG, colour
brown-clear, 1x 0.75 sg. mm. Cable length:
6m.

Cislo produktu 347283 - Cena

za jednotku 618,18 CZK 1236,36 CZK
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1x Clavia Nord Music Stand V2

Clavia Nord Music Stand V2 - music stand for
Nord C2 Combo Organ, Nord C2D, Nord
Electro 3 HP, Nord Electro 4 HP, Nord
Electro 5 HP, Nord Electro 6 HP; Nord
Electro 6, Nord Piano 88, Nord Piano 2
HAS88, Nord Piano 2 HP, Nord Piano 3, Nord
Stage Classic 88 & 76 (revision B and C),
Nord Stage EX 76 & 88, Nord Stage 2 HA76
& HA88, Nord Stage 2 EX HP76 & 88, Nord
Stage 3 HP76 & 88, Nord Grand, Nord Piano
5 73 & 88; dimensions: 700 x 250mm

Cislo produktu 443308 1 817,36 CZK

1x Clavia Nord Keyboard Stand EX

Clavia Nord Keyboard Stand EX -
Keyboardstand for Nord Electro 3 HP, Nord
Electro 4 HP, Nord Electro 5 HP, Nord Stage
Classic 88 & 76 (only Revision B and C),
Nord Stage EX 76 & 88, Nord Stage 2 HA76
& HAB88, Nord Stage 2 EX HP76 & 88, Nord
Stage 3 HP76 & 88, Nord Piano 88, Nord
Piano 3, Nord Piano 2 HA88, Nord Grand,
Nord Piano 2 HP, Includes fixing plate, legs
and cross bars, not compatible with Nord
Stage Compact. Weight: 5.5kg

Cislo produktu 190188 3 635,54 CzZK

1x Clavia Nord Grand

Clavia Nord Grand; 88-key stage piano;
Kawai "Responsive Hammer" keybed with
Advanced Triple Sensors and "Ivory Touch";
3 selectable dynamic curves; OLED display;
2 GB memory for Nord Piano Library; 512
MB Memory for Nord Sample Library;
Seamless Transitions when changing
programs; 120 voice polyphony for Piano
section and 46 voice polyphony for Synth
section; Layer and Split with Split Point
crossfades; creative Piano filters for adjusting
the sound character; Dynamic pedal noise
with Nord Triple Pedal (included); stereo
effects-section with two blocks for
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Veronika Polackova
cesko@thomann.de

modulation-effects; 3 amp simulations with
Drive and 3-band EQ; master effects with
Reverb (Room, Stage, Hall) and Delay;
connections: 2 audio outputs 6.35 mm jacks,
unbalanced; 1 monitor input 3.5 mm jack; 1
headphone output 6.35 mm jack; 1 Piano
pedal input 6.35 mm jack; 1 volume pedal
input 6.35 mm TRS jack; MIDI In / Out; USB-
B port; included: Nord Triple Pedal, User
Manual, Power Cable; dimensions: 1286 x
168 x 387 mm, pedal dimensions: 264 x 224
x 70 mm; weight: 20.9 kg, pedal weight: 2 kg;
suitable case: Art. 509197 (not included)

Cislo produktu 463491 69 495,87 CZK
Kupni cena 101 733,06 CZK
Sleva 1% -1 017,33 CZK
Celkova éastka 100 715,73 CZK
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